From: Legal [mailto:legal@twu.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 12:00 PM

To: Chambers - Hamberger SDP; Wendy Carr; James Mattson; Paul Ryan

Cc: Richard Calver

Subject: Re: Revised notice of listing - AM2016/32 (vehicle relocation industry coverage)

Dear Associate,
We write to advise the order of witnesses for the hearing commencing Monday 19 March.

As already advised the TWU require both Mr Whitnall and Mr Bradac for cross examination. We
anticipate the evidence of those witnesses should be completed by the lunch break.

The TWU witnesses are not available until Tuesday morning, with perhaps the exception of Mr Haining if
he can get telephone reception.

Both Mr Cassar and Mr DeClase will give their evidence by way of video link from Melbourne on Tuesday
morning. Subject to the availability of Mr Mealin at 10 am, we would expect to call Mr Mealin first as he
will be in New Zealand.

Regards,

Wendy Carr

Director of Legal & Operations
Tel: +61 (0) 2 8114 6500
Mobile: + 61 (0) 407 211 776
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